



The Alliance for Bakery Students & Trainees

Minutes of the 86th Annual General Meeting held at Alton Towers on Saturday 15th June 2018

1. **Welcome:** General Secretary Matthew May welcomed all delegates to the 2018 conference and meeting.
2. **Apologies for absence:** None
3. **Obituaries:** One minutes silence was observed for the passing of High Weeks. Sara Autton read obituary and advised of the introduction of the Hugh Weeks award at the 2019 conference.
4. **Accept Minutes:** Minutes of the 86th AGM were agreed at the meeting
Proposer Steve Salt
Secunder Darren Harris
5. **Matters arising:** None
6. **General Secretary's Report:** Matthew May addressed the AGM.
Proposer Jim Bridge
Secunder Steve Lee
7. Matthew May requested a motion that the following reports be agreed and asked for any specific questions relating to the 2017 AGM minutes;
Treasurers Report
Membership Secretary's Report
Communications Secretary Report
International Liaison Secretary Report
Competition Secretary Report
Tutor & Training Group Report

No questions rose

Proposer Steve Salt
Secunder Lorna Jones
14. **Retiring President's address:** Sara Autton officially welcomed all to the AGM and Conference advising this year had been a busy year for the Executive & Council planning for the conference.
15. **Vote to Retiring Officers:** Gareth Morgan offered a vote of thanks for Retiring Officers.
16. **Elect Officers for 2013/14:** Matthew May requested a show of hands to confirm the previously issued list of elected officers – agreed by the AGM

	<u>Officer</u>	<u>Propose</u>	<u>Second</u>
General Secretary	Matthew May	Sara Autton	Steve Salt
Treasurer	Graham Turner	Sophie Barr	David Goddard
Conference	Chris Abbott	Matthew May	Andrew Barr
Membership	Rebecca Hole	Sophie Barr	Colin Lomax
Communications	Chris Foxall	Graham Duckworth	Matthew May
Competitions	Graham Duckworth	Matthew May	Steve Salt
Tutor Group	Steve Salt	Sophie Barr	Chris Abbott
Industry representative	Colin Lomax	Matthew May	Graham Duckworth
	Andrew Taylor	Matthew May	Graham Duckworth
	Andrew Barr	Matthew May	Graham Duckworth

Changes to current team;

Becky Hole agreed to take up the position of membership secretary.

Steve Salt agreed to take up position of Tutor Group lead with support from Dawn Gemmel.

College society representatives to be elected Sept/Oct in the new academic year.

17. Invitation to 2019 Conference: Invite to conference 2019 with a reminder that the conference can still be attended by students that are no longer at college.

18. Vote of thanks to Conference Organisers: Karen Gordon offered a vote of thanks to the committee and all involved in organising the conference.